
 
 

 
  

   
    

 
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 
  

 
   

  
  

  
 

   
  

  
  

 
   

  
  
   
  

  
   
  

    
  

        
 

   
 

 
 

  

 
   

1

  REAP Executive Committee Meeting Agenda
Wichita Workforce Center  -  2021 N. Amidon, #1100

OR  Zoom:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87961157122
  December  7,  2023  @  11:30  AM

____________________________________________________________________________

1. Welcome and Introduction:

2. Approval of Minutes REAP  Meeting: November 12, 2023: (pp. 2- 5)

3. REAP Organizational Committee:  Nominations and Review of By-Laws:  Kelly McElroy (p. 6)  
(11:40)

Nominations for the 2024 REAP officers will be presented
  Discussion (if needed)

Recommended  Action:  Approve  nominations as presented

4. Regional Legislative Priorities:  Keith Lawing (pp. 7-8)  (11:45)
A draft of the REAP  2024 regional legislative priorities  will be presented

  Discussion to follow
Recommended  Action:  Approve 2024 Legislative Priorities

5. 2024 Work Plan & Budget Review:  Marcy Aycock and Keith Lawing (pp. 9-10)  (12:15)
A  draft  of the 2024 REAP  Work  Plan and Budget  will be presented

  Discussion to follow
Recommended  Action:  Approve 2024  Work Plan and Budget

6. Executive Director’s Report:  Marcy Aycock (pp. 11-19)  (12:35)
a. Review of November events/engagements
b. Proposed meeting date changes*
c. Packet attachments  -  FYI
d. Communications update

i. Community visits
  ii.  Calendar  of events
iii.  Community Spotlights

1. McPherson  –  January
2. February  volunteer?

Recommended Action:  Approve 2024 REAP Meeting Schedule

7. REAP Member Updates, Best Practices and Opportunities:  Members  (12:45)
  REAP member sharing of news and happenings of interest in the region

Action:  Share upcoming events, photos, etc.

8. Adjourn:  (1:00)

NEXT MEETING:  *TBD

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87961157122


 

 

 
 

REAP Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Wichita Workforce Center 

2021 N Amidon Ave, #1100 
Wichita, KS 67203 

November 2, 2023 ~ 11:30 am 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions:    
 

• Kelly McElroy, Vice, Chair called the meeting to order at 11:33 am and began 
introductions. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes from the Executive Committee Meeting from October 2, 2023: 

 
ACTION TAKEN:  Kelly McElroy moved to approve the October 2, 2023, REAP Executive 
Committee Meeting Minutes as presented. Mayor Ashley Velazquez (Kechi) seconded.  
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
3. Digital Literacy Presentation:  Councilman Nick Engle, Derby 
 

• Councilman Engle discussed how the City of Derby is sharing information about the 
Broadband opportunities throughout the community.   

• Councilman Engle mentioned that it is challenging to push out the information in an 
appropriate way due to the population that qualifies for the program.   

• The recipients in the program do not have to switch providers once accepted into the 
program, so it is a smooth transfer.  

• Councilman Engle also said that there are a significant number of providers that are 
supporting this initiative. 

• Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson) stated that he attended the Broadband Summit and that 
his community is installing a lot of fiber optic lines to accommodate the Broadband 
initiative. 

     
     ACTION TAKEN: Report was received and filed 

 
4.  Regional Legislative Priorities:  Kimberly and Josh Svaty 

• Josh defined legislative priorities as a broad statement of the values an organization has 
                   and that most of the 2023 priorities will be carried over to the 2024 Legislative Session.  
     

2 



 

 

 
 

• Josh also mentioned that in the past REAP did not have Topeka-based representation  

in the past years but that has since changed and REAP is being asked about the regional 

priorities. 

• Keith stated that REAP focuses on issues that impact Economic Development and the 

factors driving the economy in South Central Kansas. 

• Josh urged REAP members to express any issues that they would like to be addressed in 

the upcoming Legislative session because the time is now to introduce the initiative. 

• Mayor Tom Brown suggested that the first item listed under each category should be the 

most important issue that needs to be addressed.  

• Kimberly shared that tax revenue was down and a major tax bill would be coming in 

2024. 

• Josh mentioned that there is value in flexibility but our main focus is on the workforce, 

economic development, and infrastructure. 

• Keith mentioned that the Legislative Planning Committee met to discuss the options for 

the annual delegation meeting.  We are working on remodeling engagement activities so 

that we can get more Legislators involved.  We are looking at early January instead of 

December for the delegation meeting.  The goal of this year’s meeting is to develop more 

opportunities for conversation instead of a presentation. 

• Staff will present a draft plan for the delegation meeting at the December REAP meeting. 

• Mayor Tom Brown of McPherson suggested that the process needs to be changed 

because most of the delegation members leave before the event is over.   

                   ACTION TAKEN:  Report was received and filed 

5.  REAP Organizational Committee:  Nominations and Review of By-Laws:  Marcy Aycock 

• Vice Chair Kelley McElroy stated that we are trying to involve more outside areas other                    

       than just the Sedgwick. 

• Keith thanked the nominating committee for serving on the committee. 

                   ACTION TAKEN:  Councilman Justin Shore motioned to accept the nominations.  Second 
                  Mayor Ashley Velazquez, Kechi.  Motion passed 

6.  MHSAC 2023 Fall Community Update and Legislative Luncheon:  Marcy Aycock 

•    Marcy Aycock presented a Mental Health Awareness event on November 16, 2023, and   

   encouraged all REAP members to attend. 

•    Keith stated the South-Central Legislative Delegation is invited to attend. 

•    Marcy also mentioned the Local Elected Official Reception held by the Wichita Chamber 

3 



 

 

 
 

   of Commerce on November 29th, 2023.  She stated that if any REAP Members would    

   like to attend please let her know. 

 ACTION TAKEN:  Report was received and filed 

7.  REAP Members Updates, Best Practices and Opportunities:  Marcy Aycock 

• Mayor Tom Brown, McPherson; on November 15, 2023, McPherson will be  

      having a Purple Heart Ceremony. 

• Mayor Bryan Chapman, Sedgwick; on December 2, 2023, Christmas in the Country. 

• Council Member Homer Henry, Andover; November 13th, 2023 is Youth Day at Andover   

     High School and Hometown Christmas on December 14, 2023.  

• Council Member President Jason Shore, Clearwater; vote on November 

 7, 2023. 

• Daniela Rivas, McPherson; Classic Car Show going on now at McPherson  

     College. 

•    Vice Mayor Rod Kreie, Newton; stated that Pancake Feed on November 7th, 2023 and  

     the Parade of Lights on December 7th, 2023. 

• Marcy Aycock, REAP, highlighted the Veterans Parade on November 11, 2023 in Wichita.   

She also encouraged communities to share information with veterans about the Kansas 

Honor Flight: www.kansashonorflight.org  

•    County Commissioner, Mike Hoheisel, Wichita; said that Wichita is opening a 250-bed  

     Emergency Shelter. 

•    Diane Tinker Hurst, WSU, mentioned that the Biomedical facility is moving forward. She 

     encouraged members to tour Wichita State if they have not done so recently. 

                   ACTION TAKEN:  Report was received and filed 
 
8.   Adjourn 

•    Meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m. 
 

NEXT MEETING: Our next meeting will be Thursday, December 7, 2023, at 11:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4 

http://www.kansashonorflight.org/


 

 

 
 

Attendees: 
 

 

Name Community/Partner In Person Zoom 

Commissioner Pete Meitzner, 
REAP Chairmen 

Sedgwick County 
 

X 

City Manager Kelly McElroy, REAP 
Vice Chair 

Garden Plain X 
 

Council Member Justin Shore Clearwater X  

Council Member Nick Engle Derby X 
 

Mayor Tom Brown McPherson X  

Commissioner Charles Jennings Arkansas City 
 

X 

Mayor Bryan Chapman  X  

Commissioner Don Schroeder Harvey County X  

Mayor Tom Somers Mount Hope X  

Council Member Homer Henry Andover X  

Commissioner Michael Hoheisel Wichita 
 

X 

Vice Mayor Rod Kreie Newton  X 

Director of Community 
Development Zack McHatton 

Newton X  

Assistant City Administrator  
Daniela Rivas 

McPherson X  

Kimberly Svaty Gencur Svaty Public Affairs  X 

Josh Svaty Gencur Svaty Public Affairs X  

Chip Westfall Community Partner, Harvey County X  

Tom Boese GMD2 X 
 

Diane Tinker Hurst WSU  X 

James Williams Black Hills Energy  X 

Superintendent Justin Henty Goddard Public Schools X 
 

Keith Lawing Workforce Alliance X  

Dr. Marcy Aycock REAP X  

Kim Uttinger REAP X  

Sedgwick

5 



REAP Executive Committee         Item #3 

Item: REAP Organizational Committee: Nominations and Review of By-Laws   

December 7, 2023  

Submitted by Dr. Marcy Aycock  

 

Background: 

At the November REAP meeting the following members were appointed to serve on a special 

committee to present nominations for REAP officers to serve in 2024 at the December meeting, 

and to review the current by-laws and make recommendations if changes are needed at the January 

2024 meeting.   

• Kelly McElroy, (Committee Chair) City Administrator, Garden Plain 

• Randy Frazer    City Manager, Arkansas City 

• Council President Justin Shore Clearwater 

• Mayor Tom Brown    McPherson 

• Mayor Terry Somers    Mt. Hope  

 

 

Analysis:  

The Committee met on November 14 and consensus developed to modify the current leadership 

structure to create a visible succession plan.  This action would require the by-laws to be updated, 

and if REAP approves the proposed leadership structure for 2024 the Committee will return in 

January with updates and revisions to the by-laws.  

 

Proposed REAP Leadership Structure: 

• Chair 

• 1st Vice Chair 

• 2nd Vice Chair 

• Treasurer 

• (1st and 2nd Vice Chairs to move up to Chair and 1st Vice Chair the following year.) 

 For 2024 the Committee submits the following nominations:    

• Chair: Commissioner Pete Meitzner, Sedgwick County  

• 1st Vice Chair:  Mayor Ashley Velazquez, City of Kechi  

• 2nd Vice Chair: Commissioner Rod Kreie, City of Newton (Mayor-elect)  

• Treasurer: Mayor Russ Kessler, City of Haysville  

 

Recommended Action: Approve nominations as presented. 

6 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

2024 Legislative and Policy Priorities 

REAP’s purpose is to provide a unified voice for the region at the state and national level to advance 

greater economic prosperity from regional cooperation and address issues that cross political 

boundaries. The following issues have been identified by members of REAP to help grow the 

economy in South Central Kansas. 

 

REGIONAL JOB GROWTH & BUSINESS EXPANSION 
• REAP supports state investments targeting workforce development and skills training 

strategies in high-demand areas vital to job growth in South Central Kansas including, but 

not limited to: 

‒ Excel in CTE 

‒ Work Based Learning for High School Students  

‒ Expansion of Registered Apprenticeship  

• REAP encourages state support for the Kansas Air Service Development (KASD) program 

to expand commercial air service and enhance the competitiveness of seven commercial 

airports in Kansas including Eisenhower National Airport. 

• REAP supports increased need-based aid funding for first generation or non-traditional 

students aiming for higher education to bolster workforce talent. 

• REAP supports public policy that increases access for workers to quality and affordable 

childcare opportunities to increase labor force participation.  

• REAP supports economic development incentives, programs, and tools to keep the state 

competitive regionally, nationally and globally. 

 

HEALTH & SAFETY  

• REAP encourages additional investments to address access to mental health support and 

treatment, beginning with youth and serving all age groups, as well as the associated 

facilities in South Central Kansas.  

• REAP supports innovative partnerships among state and local governments to address the 

issues of homelessness in South Central Kansas. 

 

REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
• REAP encourages utilization of available federal funding to support infrastructure 

investments in broadband, water and wastewater systems, resiliency in the energy industry, 

cybersecurity protections and enhancing the regional transportation network.  

• REAP is a member of the South-Central Kansas Transportation Coalition and supports the 

regional projects identified as priorities for growing the regional economy and vital to 

business and industry.  

• REAP supports state funding for existing freight rail service and expansion of passenger rail 

in Kansas, specifically passenger rail service expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft 

Worth and Oklahoma City connecting through Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief.  

• REAP supports policies and strategies to protect water resources critical to the economy of 

South Central Kansas including protection of the Equus Beds Aquifer that supplies water for 

7 



 

 

20% of the Kansas population. 

• REAP encourages equitable representation on the Groundwater Management District 2 

(GMD2) Board of Directors. 

• REAP recognizes the importance of energy to the regional economy and supports access to, 

and production of a variety of energy sources from oil and natural gas to clean energy to help 

drive economic development while providing affordable, reliable power. 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT  

• REAP favors maintaining existing Home Rule protections for cities.   

 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT  

• REAP supports full funding for employment and skills training projects like the Workforce 

Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) to enhance sector-based partnerships to meet the 

needs of employers and job seekers in South Central Kansas.  

• REAP supports federal funding for expansion of passenger rail in Kansas, specifically 

expanding the Heartland Flyer from Dallas/Ft Worth and Oklahoma City connecting through 

Wichita to Newton and the Southwest Chief.  

 

CONTACT 

REAP Executive Director  

Dr. Marcy Aycock 

maycock@workforce-ks.com 

316.771.6603      

 

REAP Chair  

Commissioner Pete Meitzner, Sedgwick County  

Pete.Meitzner@sedgwick.gov 

316.660.9300 

 

REAP Vice-Chair  

Kelly Mc Elroy, Garden Plain City Administrator  

kmcelroy@newtonkansas.com 

316.727.6567 

8 

mailto:maycock@workforce-ks.com


 

 
2024 REAP Work Plan & Goals 

 
The overall goal of this work plan is to align local governments in South Central Kansas to enhance and 
increase cooperation and collaboration with regional organizations, councils of governments, education 
institutions, and business and industry. 
 
Focus Areas: 
 
Regional Priorities 

• Talent Pipeline and Workforce Sustainability  

• Mental Health 

• Broadband Access/Digital Literacy 

• Transportation Infrastructure 
o Highways  
o Commercial Air Service 
o Passenger Rail Service   
o Regional Public Transportation  

• Water Protection and Supply  

• Affordable Housing 
 
REAP Membership, Services & Outreach 

• Increase services and value to current members 

• Coordinate relationships and raise awareness about regional policy priorities with the South 
Central Kansas Legislative Delegation and the Federal Congressional Delegation 

• Expand membership across the REAP region 

• Redefine tools for ease of use and increased communication 

o Website 

o Social media strategies 

o Provide a “calendar of opportunities” for REAP members  

▪ Calendar of topics for monthly meeting topics 

REAP Representation 

• K254 Corridor Association – Marcy Aycock 

• South Central Kansas Transportation Task Force – Keith Lawing & Marcy Aycock 

• Talent Roadmap Leadership Coalition – Keith Lawing 

• Wichita/Sedgwick County Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition – Marcy Aycock 

• Childcare Advocacy Task Force – Keith Lawing & Marcy Aycock 

• Wichita Airport Advisory Board – Randy Frazer 

• WAMPO Technical Advisory Committee – Marcy Aycock 

• WAMPO Economic Development and Transportation Committee – Keith Lawing and Justin Shore 

• Wichita Transit Advisory Board – Justin Shore 

9 



Wages  $              135,000.00 Wages  $        120,000.00 

Benefits  $                  8,400.00 Benefits  $             8,400.00 

Taxes  $                  6,600.00 Taxes  $             6,600.00 

Sub Total 150,000.00$   Sub Total 135,000.00$                           

Overhead Overhead

     Rent  $                  7,200.00      Rent  $             7,200.00 

     Utilities  $                  2,200.00      Utilities  $             2,200.00 

     Insurance  $                  2,200.00      Insurance  $             2,200.00 

     Website (12 x200)  $                  2,400.00      Website (12 x200)  $             2,400.00 

     Supplies  $                  1,000.00      Supplies  $                500.00 

     Copies  $                      500.00      Copies  $                500.00 

     Postage  $                      100.00      Postage  $                100.00 

     Professional 

Development  $                  1,000.00 

     Professional 

Development  $                250.00 

     Dues/Subscriptions  $                      500.00      Dues/Subscriptions  $                250.00 

     Contract Services  $                20,000.00 

     Outreach  $                  2,500.00      Outreach  $             1,250.00 

     Fiscal & Audit  $                  2,500.00      Fiscal & Audit  $             2,500.00 

     Travel  $                      750.00      Travel  $                750.00 

Sub Total 42,850.00$    Sub Total 20,100.00$                             

Meetings Meetings

Regional Convenings  $                  2,500.00 Regional Convenings  $             2,000.00 

Exec Comm (8 x $350)  $                  2,900.00 Committee (8 x $350)  $             2,000.00 

TAC (2 x $100)  $                      200.00  $                         -   

Meetings total 5,600.00$       Meetings total 4,000.00$                                

Project Project

     City to City  $                  7,500.00 

 $                               -   

Unrestricted Project 

Funds  $                10,000.00 Project Funds  $           17,500.00 

Projects Total 17,500.00$     Projects Total 17,500.00$                             

176,600.00$                           

2022 Total Projected 

Expenses 215,950.00$   

2024 Total Projected 

Expenses 176,600.00$                           

Anticipated Revenues Anticipated Revenues

     Projected Carry 

over $40,000      Projected Carry over $0

     SCAC & K254 $6,300 K254 $6,000

     Meeting 

Sponsorships $2,500

     Meeting 

Sponsorships $2,500

     2023 Total 

Projected Income 

(Assessments Only) $171,792

     2024 Total Projected 

Income (Assessments 

Only) $171,792

Total Projected 

Revenues $220,592

Total Projected 

Revenues $180,292

4,642$            3,692$                                    

2024 Budget2023 Budget

10 



Proposed REAP Meeting Dates 2024 

*Reflecting the THIRD Thursday of each month 

January 18 

February 15 

March 21 

April 18 

May 16 

June 20 

July 18 

August 15 

September 19 

October 17 

November 21 

December 19 

 

11 



 

12 



 
13 



 

14 



Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition 

Hughes Metroplex 

11/16/2023 

 

2024 MHSAC POLICY PRIORITIES 

1. Assist and Support the Mental Health and Substance Abuse Coalition to Develop a Workforce 

Pipeline, Attract New Workforce, and Support Current Behavioral Healthcare Staff 

2. Protect and Create State Laws that Encourage Collaboration with Local Governments and 

Financially Support Efforts to Provide Affordable Accessible Housing 

3. Increase Medicaid Rate for all In-Patient and Out-Patient Behavioral Health Services 

4. Reinstate Kansas House Bill No. 2377 

5. Increase Access for Behavioral Health Care 

 

AM Programming 

• Approximately 152 in attendance  

S. Brunner State Behavioral 
Health Hospital 

Governors Executive Panel, Community Discussion 
Opportunities 

J Roberts Homeless Task Force HTF updates 

 G Schmitt MHSAC Legislative 
Policy Priorities 

Panel: 
S Utash – Workforce 
C Schneiders – Housing 
J Tammany – Medicaid Rate Increase 
H Casey – 3rd & Subsequent DUI 
R Chadwick – Medicaid Expansion 
Q&A 

 

PM Programming 

• Approximately 52 in attendance  

Open discussion of the MHSAC legislative policy priorities 
 

• Keith gave an overview of the morning panel discussion to the Legislative Delegation 

• Dawn stated that the policy priorities are open for discussion and making them sustainable. 

Discussion Highlights 

1.  Workforce pipeline, attract new workforce, and support current behavioral healthcare staff 

• The career ladder education and education levels needed in mental health careers were 

discussed. 

• Ascension is interested in working within the pipeline and has taken steps to address the issues 

of the lack of professionals entering the mental health career field. 

• Incentives to encourage more people to enter the mental health field were discussed. 

• Some hospitals are lowering the hiring age to expand their workforces. 

• The possibility of apprenticeships for mental health workers was discussed 

15 



o Keith explained that Workforce Alliance has acquired grants that could address the 

apprenticeship for mental health. 

• The obstacles to find staff to train in mental health especially clinical supervisors were discussed 

• KPERS barriers – individuals receiving KPERS could be employed and help fill gaps 

• Other suggestions included Student Loan forgiveness and offering incentives for people to move 

to the area. 

2.   Protect and create state law that supports housing. 

• Once someone has found housing then other issues also arise and those issues need to be 

addressed. 

• Rules and red tape (legal) often prevent progress when it comes to housing  

• Comcare said that housing comes first before other issues are addressed 

 

3. Medicaid 

• Ascension is asking for a 15% inpatient increase for the rising costs of Medicaid. 

o Ascension and Comcare are the backbone and have to think about the rising costs of 

Medicaid. 

4.  House Bill # 2377 Reinstatement 

• Supervision during the treatment period is very beneficial and it needs to continue. 

• The patients are directed by the courts what treatment plan is set for them. 

• Success has been good with the program which is 70% 

Key Takeaways 

• Homelessness and mental health issues are a statewide problem. 

• There must be a continued conversation between city, county, and state officials to address 

these issues. 

• Legislators asked for a plan 

o They want collaboration to write a bill 

▪ This must happen soon for the 2024 session 

• A driving force/leadership to create a plan address the issue of mental health – who will lead? 

 

16 



 

 

 

 

  

17 



 

 

 

18 



The Affordable Connectivity Program 
(ACP) is a federal government program 
that provides a benefit of up to $30 per 
month toward home internet services, 
making certain plans FREE!

Need Help Getting Started?

I N T E R N E T
Please bring a form of identification 

and proof of eligibility to the event.

AT OUR SIGN UP EVENT
GET STARTED 

Visit GetACP.org 
or scan the QR code to learn more.

19 


	1 REAP Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 12.07.23
	2 11.02.23 REAP Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
	3 Nominating Commmittee
	4 REAP 2024 Legislative PrioritiesDFT
	REGIONAL JOB GROWTH & BUSINESS EXPANSION
	HEALTH & SAFETY
	REGIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE
	 REAP encourages utilization of available federal funding to support infrastructure investments in broadband, water and wastewater systems, resiliency in the energy industry, cybersecurity protections and enhancing the regional transportation network.
	 REAP is a member of the South-Central Kansas Transportation Coalition and supports the regional projects identified as priorities for growing the regional economy and vital to business and industry.

	LOCAL GOVERNMENT
	FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
	CONTACT

	5 2024 REAP Work Plan
	6 2024 REAP Budget DRAFT
	Sheet1

	7 Proposed 2024 REAP Meeting Dates
	8 After Decades of Inaction, State Politicians Stir on Aquifer
	9 MHSAC Nov. 2023 Meeting Summary
	10 December 11 Pfizer Tour & Luncheon Invitation
	11 Affordable Connectivity Event Flyer

	Event Date: 12/13/23
	Event Time: 1:00-4:00
	Event Location - 1: Workforce Center
	Event Location - 2: 2021 N. Amidon, Suite 1100
	Event URL: Wichita, KS 67203-2100


